"MICHELIN

Attn: TIMCO Engineering Inc.
849 N.W. State Road 45
P.O. Box 370
Newberry, Florida 32669

Confidentiality Request regarding application for certification of FCC ID: FI5-WANO02-1

Pursuant to Sections 0.457 and 0.459 of the Commission’s Rules, we hereby request confidential
treatment of information accompanying this application as outlined below:

Exhibit Type File Name

a) Schematics SCH+TP+AD_WAND_DB_RFID_V8H_915MHz
SCH+TP+AD_WAND_MB_V8D
SCH_REDA4S_Rev15_R4S5

b) Block Diagrams WAND+_US-Synoptic
c) Operational Descriptions WAND+_US-Operational Description
d) Parts List/Tune-up Info Bill of Materials-WAND_DB_RFID_V8G(915MHz) 20200713

Bill of Materials-WAND_MB_V8D_ 20200720

The above materials contain trade secrets and proprietary information not customarily released to
the public. The public disclosure of these materials may be harmful to the applicant and provide
unjustified benefits to its competitors.

The applicant understands that pursuant to Section 0.457 of the Rules, disclosure of this
application and all accompanying documentation will not be made before the date of the Grant
for this application.

Pursuant to DA04-1705 June 15, 2004 of the Commission's public notice, we also request
temporary confidential treatment of information accompanying this application as outlined below
until 07/31/2021

Exhibit Type File Name

Test Setup Photos Test Setup Photos

Internal Photos Internal Photos

Users Manuals PN MEMS DATA CAPTUR WAND+ Basic

PN MEMS DATA CAPTUR WAND+ zone2_V1
Sincerely,

April 6, 2021

Signature/k//

By: Michael Flaker, Direjr Technical Services Development
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